

# LOVERSALL PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10<sup>TH</sup> MAY 2023

**Present:** Chairman - Councillor Nigel Tomlinson  
Vice Chair - Councillor Keith Wilson  
Councillor Nicola Harris  
Councillor Spencer Morris  
Clerk Joanne Halsall

**Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.**

### ***Chairman's opening remarks and Declarations of interest.***

#### **1. Apologies of absence**

Councillor Colin Wright

**RESOLVED** No apology received, absence not approved.

#### **2. Update from Ward members.**

Apologies received from Councillor Nigel Cannings & Councillor Martin Greenhalgh  
An email received mentioned possible funding that could help the WI.

**RESOLVED** to ask the WI.

#### **3. Update from the Police**

No one in attendance

#### **4. Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> March 2023**

**RESOLVED** that the minutes were approved and signed accordingly.

#### **5. Matters arising from the minutes.**

- Traffic/Speeding Issues – DMBC response 20mph is being considered in the village.
- Give Way sign at the farm road Bubup Hill junction and erection of footpath signs previously requested. This has been refused.  
**RESOLVED** to contact DMBC again.
- New Waste Bin at the bottom of Rakes Lane was requested due to a lot of walkers in the area. No reply has been received.  
**RESOLVED** to contact DMBC.
- Bus Stop Lighting – a requested has been received for lighting at the bus stop on A60 Tickhill Road. This has been refused.  
**RESOLVED** to contact DMBC.

#### **6. Financial Matters**

300009 £186.20 - Clerk Salary April, May & June

300010 £46.40 – HMRC April, May & June

300011 £65 – Mr Bosmans Annual Internal Audit

300012 £100 – DM Payroll Annual Payroll chg.

300013 £210 – Zurich Insurance Annual chg.

300014 £59 – YLCA Annual chg.

**RESOLVED** The bank statement signed and Cheque payments approved.

Addition of New Clerk details on Unity bank online authorisation is ongoing.

SIGNED..... DATE.....

# LOVERSALL PARISH COUNCIL

## **7. Planning**

23/00699/FULM

Iport Reconfiguration & Extension

No objections raised.

## **8. Loversall, Plantation & Dominion Housing Estates**

Nothing to report at the moment.

## **9. Correspondence**

All Circulated and dealt with accordingly.

### Parish Signs

The green parish boundary sign that was located on the A60 opposite the entrance to Bubup Hill (On the Wadworth side) has been replaced with a black place name sign on the village side of the road. The parish boundary signs (the other is on A60 this side of the Tesco roundabout) was installed at the request of the Parish Council as the parish covers an area much wider than the village and the signage was intended to demonstrate this, particularly for the benefit of parishioners who live outside the village.

**RESOLVED** to contact DMBC.

### Road Repairs on Rakes Lane

Rakes Lane is partly owned privately. The Road is in need of repairs.

**RESOLVED** to enquire into ownership and repairs.

## **10. Website**

All up to date.

## **11. Doncaster Local Plan – Conservation Areas**

## **12. Date & Time of next meetings**

Dates for the next meeting at the WI Hut commencing at **7.30pm**

**Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2023**

*Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2023*

*Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2023*

*Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> January 2024*

*Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2024*

*Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2024 – AGM – 7pm Start*

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.05pm

SIGNED..... DATE.....